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(b)(1),(b)(5),Non Responsive,Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(d)

Sensitivity:
Sensitive
Classification:
SEERET

Classified by:
(b)(6)

\mbassador, EXEC, State

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/Policy/000468



Reason:
1.4(b), (d)
Declassify On:

2020/07/30

From:|®)(6)
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 10:20 AM
To:{(b)(6) |
Subject:[(b)(6) JVisits
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(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000477




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000478




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000479




(B)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000480



(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000481




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000482




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000483




(B)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000484




(B)(1),(D)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000485




(B)(1),(D)(3): 10 USC §424,(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000486




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000487




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000488




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000489




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000490




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000491




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000492




(B)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000493




(B)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000494




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)
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(B)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000496




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000497




(B)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000498




(B)(1),(0)(3).10 USC §424, (b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000499




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000500




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000501




(B)(1),(b)(3).10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000502




(6)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000503




(6)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000504




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000505




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000506




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000507




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024()),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000508




(B)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000509




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000510




(6)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(j),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000511




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000512




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000513




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000514




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000515




(B)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000516




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000517




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000518




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000519




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000520




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000521




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000522




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424, (b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000523




(B)(1),(0)(3).10 USC §424, (b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000524




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000525




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000526




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000527




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3).50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000528




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000529




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000530




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000531




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424 (b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000532




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000533




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000534




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000535




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(c)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000536




(B)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c)

{(5)(3).10 USC §424,
sus3:|(012)

Inappropriately (U).

Suez Canal Inspection Teams Treated

WARNING: (U) THIS IS AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY
EVALUATED INTELLIGENCE. REPORT CLASSIFIED
s e e

DOI: (U) 20100628.

(B)(1),(b)(3).10 USC §424,(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c)

SUMMARY: (U) SEE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, TEXT PARAGRAPH 1, BELOW.

TEXT: 1. (U) EXECUTIVE SUMMARY. The Egyptian Directorate of Military
Intelligence (DMI) Military Attache Branch (MAB) issued a notice to
all defense attache offices in Egypt that crews of some vessels have
been treating inspection teams in an inappropriate way. The notice
further states that Egypt has the right to prevent ships from
crossing the canal.

2. (U) Egyptian DMI Military Attache Branch issued circular 36-2010
on June 28, 201@ concerning the treatment of Suez Canal inspection
teams by ships' crews. A translation of the notice states "We have
the honor to inform you that it has lately been noticed that some

crew of vessels crossing the Suez Canal act in an inappropriate way
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CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000537




with ‘the ship's inspection team. Please be honored to follow a
courtesy treatment to the specialized inspection team. Please note
that, based on navigational law the Egyptian side has the right to
prevent ships from crossing the canal in case of violating
instructions of the authorities concerned in order to ensure the

safety of navigation in the Suez Canal."

(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3).50 USC §3024(j),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(c)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000538




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000539




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000540




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000541




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000542




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

(0)(3):10 USC §424

TO DIA WASHINGTON DC

INEQ (b)(3):10 USC §424

(5)(3):50 USC §3024())

CDR USCENTCOM MACDILL AEB FL
(b)(3):58pR ysEUCOM VATHINGEN GE/[(P)(3):50 USC
USC §3%‘24 §

§3024(i)

- N OEEN
USTRANSCOM |10 024y FCOTT AFB IL

(6)(3):50 USC §3024())

CIA WASHINGToN DC/|(®)(3):50 USC §3024()

CNO WASHINGTON DC/
(6)(3):50 USC §3024())

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000543




(5)(3):50 USC §3024())

(6)(3):50 USC
DA WASHINGTON DC/ i

DEPT OF ENERGY WASHINGTON DC

(b)(3):50 USC
DEPT OF HOMELAND SECURITY WASHINGTON Dc/ §3024(i)
(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i)

(6)(3):50 USC

DIRNSA FT GEOQRGE G MEADE MDY/ §3024(i)

DNI WASHINGTON DC

FBI WASHINGTON DC
(5)(3):50 USC §3024())

HQ NORAD PETERSON arB co,f(P)(3):50 USC §3024(i)

HQ USEUCOM VATHINGEN GE

(0)(3):50 USC §3024())

SECDEF WASHINGTON DCA(R)(3):50 USC
§3024(i)

SECSTATE WASHDC//INR4

(0)(3):50 USC §3024())

b
USCENTCOM %3;:50 CEN MACDILL AFB FU
usc

§3024
(i) 5

(5)(3):50 USC §3024())
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(5)(3):50 USC §3024())

(b)(3):50 USC

.§3024(i)
ussocod  — acoriL aFs FL
(b)(3):50 USC §3024 _
b)(3):50 USC
ussTraTcom|(i) OFFUTT AFB NE (§3)(()224(i)

(b)(3):50 USC §3024())

WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM WASHINGTON DC

(0)(3):10 USC §424
SERTAL: (U)

COUNTRY: (U} Israel (ISR); Palestinian Territory, Occupied (PSE);

Cyprus (CYP); Turkey (TUR); Cambodia (KHM); Greece (GRC),

IPSP: (U) (b)(3):10 USC §424
(b)(3):10 USC §424

(B)(1),(b)(3).10 USC §424,Sec. 1.4(c)

WARNING: (U) THIS IS AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT fINALLY
EVALUATED INTELLIGENCE. REPORT CLASSIFIED

Cpef i N OPORY

POI: (U) 28160519.

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000545




(0)(3):10 USC §424

SOURCE:
(B)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

SUMMARY: (U) SEE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, TEXT PARAGRAPH 1, BELOW.

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c)

2. dprepy] (P)(1),SecC. 1.4(C)

the Turkish Human Rights Organization (IHH) and the Free Gaza

organization are planning to sail a flotilla of eight to ten vessels
to the Gaza City Port in the Gaza Strip. The vessels are currently
scheduled to set sail on 24 May 2010 and will originate from ports in
Turkey, Greece and Cyprus. The vessels will include approximately

580 passengers and 500 tons of cargo which is advertised to include

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000546




construction equipment, medical equipment, education supplies and

food. [®)(T).Sec. 14(c)

at the Port of Gaza City to dredge appropriate depth levels pierside

for the vessels.

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(c)
3. Lol Vessels Involved.

(B)(1),5ec. 1.4(c)

-- Turkish flagged Merchant Vessel MAVI MARMARA

-- Turkish Flagged Merchant Vessel GAZZE

(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,Sec. 1.4(c)

-- Turkish Flagged Merchant Vessel YUNIS SIRIN
-~ Greek Flagged Merchant Vessel SOFIA

-« Greek Flagged Yacht DIMITRIS K

(B)(1),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000547




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3).50 USC §3024(i),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c)

(b)(3):10 USC
§424,Sec. 1.4(c) 1. e The Free Gaza organization has

successfully arrived in Gaza five previous times between September

g

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000548




and December 2888, however on 30 December 2088, the Free Gaza
sponsored boat, Dignity, was not allowed to enter waters off the
coast of Gaza. The boat suffered damage in a collision with an
Israel Navy (INF) vessel and made port in Lebanon. On 15 January
20@9, The Spirit of Humanity was turned away peacefully by the INF as
it attempted to sail to Gaza City and on 38 June 2099, the Spirit of
Humanity was interdicted by the Israel Navy, seized and all onboard

were turned over to Israeli police and immigration officials.

(B)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3).50 USC §3024(j),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c)
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B)(1),(B)(3):10 USC §424,(B)(3):50 USC §3024() Sec. 1.4(b). Sec. 1.4(c)

6. (U)|(b)(3):10 USC §424

e

(6)(3):10
coLL: (U)|usc §424

(b)(3):10 USC

PREP: (V) (b)(3):10 USC §424

ACQ: (U) (b)(3):10 USC §424

WARNING: (U) REPORT CLASSIFIED

etz

B)(3):10 USC §424
orv From{ ) §

(b)(3):10 USC §424
DECL:

#0000
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(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000551




(0)(3):10 USC §424

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000552




(B)(1),(0)(3).10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000553




(6)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024()),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000554




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000555




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3).50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000556




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000557




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000558




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3).50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000559




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024()),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000560




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000561




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000562




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000563




(B)(1),(0)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),5ec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

CCR Gallagher/10-L-1242/DIA/000564




(b)(1),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(3):50 USC §3024(i),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)
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